
Ray Lutz​
Executive Director, Citizens Oversight​
https://citizensoversight.org​
https://auditengine.org ​
711 Jamacha Rd 148​
El Cajon, CA 92019​
​
raylutz@citizensoversight.org​
619-820-5321 (mobile) 

March 5, 2025​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ REF: M2033 

Ms. Lorena S. Portillo​
Clark County Registrar of Voters​
965 Trade Dr., Suite A​
North Las Vegas, NV 89030-7802​
Phone: (702) 455-8683​
Email: ELinfo@ClarkCountyNV.gov 

Subject: Clark County Inquiry Regarding the 2024 Election 

Dear Ms. Portillo: 

I am writing to respectfully seek information and clarification regarding certain observations from 
the 2024 election results in Clark County. Given Nevada’s voting trends in recent elections, the 
outcome raised some questions that we hope your office can help address. 

This is a request under the Nevada Public Records Act (“NPRA”). NRS 239.0107(1). Further, we 
ask these questions per the Nevada Voter's Bill of Rights, as outlined in NRS 293.2546 and later 
codified in Article 2, Section 1A of the Nevada Constitution, which states that one right is "To 
have questions concerning voting procedures answered...". Therefore, if documents cannot be 
found that are responsive to these questions, we still respectfully request that the questions be 
answered. (A list of residents of Clark County will be provided as a separate document if you 
need verification that there are residents that are concerned.) 

Specific Inquiries 

1.​ Risk-Limiting Audit (RLA) 

We understand that a state-wide RLA was conducted in Nevada, but we do not have 
sufficient details about this audit.  

○​ Can you provide reports, tally sheets, and other documentation from the RLA? 
○​ Did the audit include all ballot types (Early Voting, Election Day, Absentee)? 

Page 1 

https://citizensoversight.org
https://auditengine.org


○​ Could you share any written procedures and relevant correspondence? 
○​ We've seen the report from the SOS, this does not provide sufficient information. 
○​ How were the ballots or batches selected randomly? 
○​ Did you use the ARLO app to enter the votes from the samples? 
○​ How did you locate the ballots from in-person tabulators?​

 
2.​ Poll Tapes Audit 

The result tapes from voter-facing election machines are commonly called "poll tapes". 
We will use that terminology here. 

○​ Please provide any reports regarding activities that compared poll tapes from 
Dominion Voting Systems ImageCast X (DRE+VVPAT) machines to official 
results. 

○​ Are the poll tapes available for in-person examination or scanning? 
○​ If already scanned, can we obtain digital copies? 
○​ When would be a suitable time for our team to inspect and scan these records?​

 
3.​ Prior Voter Drop-off Analysis​

 
○​ Please provide any reports regarding:​

 a) The number and or list of voters who moved out of the area (and therefore 
stopped voting)​
 b) Ballots received but rejected due to signature mismatches or other reasons, 
and therefore not reflected in the total number of ballots in the election​
 

4.​ New Registrant Drop-off Analysis​
​
Did your office audit voters who attempted to register but faced obstacles? Please 
provide any reports or internal reviews.​
 

○​ How many voters were removed from the rolls before the election and later 
denied the ability to vote?​
 

○​ How many people attempted to use same-day registration? How many were 
accepted and how many were denied?​
 

5.​ Snapshot of the registration database as of the election. 

Some of our team members have received a copy of the voter registration database but 
it was not as of the election. Do you have a snapshot of that database as of the 2024 
election? 

We greatly appreciate your time and assistance in providing transparency regarding these 
matters. We look forward to your response and any guidance you can offer. 
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If need be, please process this under any public records act you deem appropriate, or 
otherwise, please answer the questions if you cannot find any documents that can provide the 
information requested. 

Sincerely,  

Ray Lutz​

​
Executive Director​
Citizens Oversight 
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